Page 1

KIRKBURTON PARISH COUNCIL

GRANTS & COMMUNITY PROJECTS COMMITTEE

Minutes of the Meeting on 28 July 2022 held at Burton Village Hall.

Present: Cllr J Cowan in the Chair

Cllrs B Armer, R Barraclough, R Bray, P Brook, P Cunnington, A Munro, J Paxton and B Smith.

Officers in Attendance: Miss E Booth and Mrs A Royle.

Min CG1 Election of Committee Chairman 2022-23

Resolved: To elect Cllr Cowan as Committee Chairman for the year 2022-23.

Min CG2 Apologies and Declarations of Interest

Apologies were received from Cllr C Walters and D Knight.

The following declarations of interest were made:

Cllr Armer declared interests in Grange Moor Community Association, as he knows the members, in the Shelley village improvement funding proposal, as some of the funding was to come from his allocation and in Shelley Conservation Group as he knows the members.

Cllr Barraclough declared an interest in Stocksmoor Village Association, as he is a committee member.

Cllr Bray declared interests in the Shelley village improvement funding proposal, as some of the funding was to come from his allocation and in Shelley Conservation Group as he knows the members.

Cllr Cunnington declared an interest in the Grange Moor village improvement funding proposal, as some of the funding was to come from his allocation, and in Grange Moor Community Association, as he knows the members.

Min CG3 Public Participation

No members of the public wished to address the Committee.

Min CG4 Admission of the Public

Resolved: To hold the meeting in the public session.

Min CG5 Village Improvement Fund

Resolved: To note the rules covering the Scheme and the budget statement dated 11 July 2022.

Min CG6 Village Improvement Fund Applications

Members considered the applications submitted and made the recommendations as detailed below.

Cllr Cunnington left the meeting.

Min CG7 Grange Moor Community Association / Cllrs P Cunnington & M Wheelhouse

Members considered the village improvement funding proposal for £2,000 towards the refurbishment of the miniature park.

Recommendation: That the Council approves £2,000 towards the refurbishment of the miniature park.

Cllr Cunnington returned to the meeting.

Cllrs B Armer and R Bray left the meeting.

CIIrs B Armer and R Bray

Members considered the village improvement funding proposal for £916.25 to purchase and install a bench by the petanque court on Shelley recreation ground.

Recommendation: That the Council approves 916.25 of village improvement funding to purchase and install a bench by the petanque court on Shelley recreation ground.

Cllrs B Armer and R Bray returned to the meeting.

Min CG8 General Grants Rules and Finance Statement

Resolved: To note the rules covering the Scheme and the finance statement dated 11 July 2022.

Min CG9 Elevate

Members considered the application for £733 to cover the venue costs. Total project cost £733.90.

Recommendation: That the Council awards a general grant of £733 to Elevate to cover the venue costs.

Min CG10 Grange Moor Community Association

Members considered the application for £2,000 towards the cost of refurbishing the Miniature Park. Total project cost approx £31,000.

Members noted that together with the village improvement funding recommended for approval, the additional general grant would take the total finance available for the miniature park above the quote provided. The Clerk reported that she had been informed the additional £2,000 was for plants and shrubs, but the Community Association had not yet made any definite decisions or obtained any quotes for them.

Recommendation: That the application is deferred pending receipt of quotes and further details of the plants and shrubs.

Grants & Community Projects Committee Meeting on 28 July 2022

Members considered the application for £508 to purchase tools to work on the maintenance and improvement of habitats in shared community spaces such as the Whinns, the Bridle and Shelley recreation ground. Total project cost: £508.

Recommendation: That the Council awards a general grant of £508 to Shelley Conservation Group to purchase tools to work on the maintenance and improvement of habitats in shared community spaces in Shelley.

Min CG12 Stocksmoor Village Association

Members considered the application for £225 to cover the cost of replacement pads for the 2 village defibrillators. Total project cost £225.60.

Recommendation: That the Council awards a general grant of £225 to cover the cost of replacement pads for the 2 village defibrillators.

Min CG13 Meeting Dates 2022-23

The Clerk reported that there would be meetings in November and February. It was agreed that the Committee Chairman and the Clerk would liaise on the meeting dates and consult with members.

The Chairman then closed the meeting.